

## REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL

## **NOVEMBER 24, 2021**

ALL TO ORDER	The meeting of November 24, 2021 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79 <sup>th</sup> Street Burbank, Il.
ROLL CALL	Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderman Claude Haerr, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Mayor Dan M. Foy, Clerk Barry J. Szymczak and Treasurer Dave Viverito. Absent: Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson and Alderman Thomas Phillips. Also in attendance: City Attorney Joe Cainkar. Mayor Foy stated that there was a quorum to continue.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.
JOURNAL	Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of November 10, 2021. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.
CURRENT BILLS	Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Haerr. A roll call indicated 5 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella and Alderman Piznarski.
CLERK'S REPORT	Clerk Szymczak reported that City Hall would be closed Thursday November 25 <sup>th</sup> and Friday November 26 <sup>th</sup> for the Thanksgiving Holiday.
TREASURER'S REPORT	No report was filed for this meeting.
ORDINANCES/ PETITIONS/ RESOLUTIONS	Alderman Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderman Pacella to ask the City Attorney to prepare an ordinance for Zoning, Planning and Development Petition #21-10-1 Diana Marquez 8401 South Melvina Ave. Burbank, II. requesting a variation to install a 6' privacy fence in front yard side set back. A roll call indicated 5 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella and Alderman Piznarski.
	Alderman Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to ask the City Attorney to prepare an ordinance for Zoning, Planning and Development Petition #21-10-3 Donald Dunlea 8454 South New England Ave. Burbank, II. requesting a variation to install a 6' privacy fence in front yard side set back. A roll call indicated 5 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella and Alderman Piznarski.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (CONT'D.)	NOVEMBER 24, 2021 PAGE TWO
ORDINANCES/ PETITIONS/ RESOLUTIONS (CONT'D.)	Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to adopt Ordinance #15-8-21 amending Chapter 8, Licenses and Permits, by changing Section 8-891 and Section 8-892 of Article XXVI, Video Gaming, of the Municipal Code of the City of Burbank. This clarifies responsibility of establishment fees. A roll call indicated 5 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella and Alderman Piznarski.
	Alderman Haerr made a motion seconded by Alderman Contreras to adopt Ordinance #27-11-21 supporting and consenting to Class 7A assessment status for the real estate located at 8320 S. Cicero Ave. (P.I.N. 19-33-403-039-0000 in the City of Burbank, Cook County, Illinois. A roll call indicated 5 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella and Alderman Piznarski.
	Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to adopt Ordinance #28-11-21 authorizing an agreement of the City of Burbank with FAVS 8320 Cicero, LLC, with respect to the property located at 8320 S. Cicero Ave., Burbank, Illinois identified as P.I.N. 19-33-403-039-0000. A roll call indicated 5 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella and Alderman Piznarski.
COMMITTEE REPORTS	No reports were filed for this meeting.
POLICE DEPT. REPORT	No report was filed for this meeting. Director Garcia wished everyone in attendance a Happy Thanksgiving.
FIRE DEPT. REPORT	Chief Gilgenberg report that a testing date of January 16, 2022 has been established for an entry level examination for his Department.
BUILDING AND ZONING	Commissioner Ricchiuto reported that during the month of November, 35 contractor licenses were issued, along with 3 new homes, 1 garage and a room addition.
PUBLIC WORKS REPORT	Director Burris reported that a speed alert sign has been installed on Melvina between State Rd. and 87 <sup>th</sup> Street for traffic monitoring.
ADMINIST- RATION	Mayor Foy reported that the Electronics / Medical recycling project held in partnership with the M.W.R.D. and Cook County on the 20 <sup>th</sup> of November was a great success. He also informed the audience of the house fire which occurred on Tuesday Nov. 23 <sup>rd</sup> at 85 <sup>th</sup> & Parkside. Chief Gilgenberg added that the cause was still under investigation and the property will eventually be restored.
	Mayor Foy instructed any Reavis High School students in the audience to have their Government class forms validated at the adjournment of the meeting. He also wished everyone and healthy and Happy Thanksgiving weekend.
ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Haerr with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.
	Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk

APPROVED